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CHELAN COUNTY LODGING TAX ADVISORY COMMITTIE

Memorandum
DATE: December 18, 2023
TO: Board of Chelan County Commissioners
FROM: Chelan County Lodging Tax Advisory Committee
RE: 2024 Lodging Tax Grant Disbursement Recommendation

Organization

Recommendations

Funding

Lake Chelan Wine & Jazz $ 10,000.00
2024 Manson Pickleball Tournament $ 5,000.00
2024 Washington State Trails Conference $ 20,000.00
Leavenworth Village Voices $ 7,150.00
Cashmere Museum Advertising and Pioneer Village Festival $ 12,200.00
East West Classic $ 1,580.00
Experience Wine in Washington's Paradise $ 35,000.00
Greater Leavenworth Museum $ 12,000.00
Lake Chelan Arts Festival $ 5,500.00
Lake Chelan Bach Fest $ 12,500.00
Leavenworth and Cashmere Community Farmers Markets $ 20,000.00
Leavenworth International Accordion Celebration $ 3,000.00
Leavenworth Spring Bird Fest $ 8,000.00
Leavenworth Summer Theater 30th Anniversary Season $ 30,000.00
Marketing for the 2023-2024 Numerica PAC Season $ 17,400.00
Music in the Meadow Summer Concerts $ 20,000.0@
Rails & Ales | $  20,000.00
Stehekin Guidebook $ 3,500.00
Tour de Bloom 2024 $ 17,500.00
Two Rivers Medieval Faire $ 4,351.00
Washington State Autumn Leaf Festival $ 15,000.00
Wenatchee River Bluegrass Festival $ 15,000.00
Wenatchee Valley Museum and Cultural Center $ 25,000.00

TOTAL | $ 319,681.00

= - %/(M%WUAR

Kevin Overbay 7 Shon Smith
Commissioner Commissioner




